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Division Memorandum
No. 100, s.2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors in SGOD and CID
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
SBM Coordinators
All Others Concern /

From: AGUEQO C. FERNANDEZ, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: LIST OF SDO DAGUPAN CITY PERSONNEL ATTENDING THE
SCHOOL-BASED MANAGEMENT AWARDING CEREMONY

Date: March 30, 2022

1. In line with Regional Memorandum No. 307 and 315, series of 2022 vis-a-
vis "Region | School-Based Management Awarding Ceremony” at San
Vicente, San Fernando City, La Union on March 31, 2022, Thursday, 9:00
in the morning.

2. In connection with this, the following SDO personnel are requested to
participate in this undertaking:

1.DR. MARISSA O. PEREZ Education Program Supervisor-SGOD

2.DR. JANE T. CAJAYON Public Schools District Supervisor

3.DR. EDGAR T. TIMBOL EPS |, SDO Dagupan City SBM Coordinator

4 MA. RITA TERESA V. RINOZA | School Head, West Central Elementary School |
5.SILVIA O. CLAVERIA Asst. SH, West Central Elementary School |
6.VERONICA L. ZABALA SBM Coordinator, WCES |

7.NORALYN D. NAVALTA SBM Alternate, WCES |

3. Participants should be on time and are advised to follow minimum health
and safety protocol during their travel and on the program venue.

4. For information and immediate dissemination.

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos st., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075) 615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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